East Greenbush Central School

East Greenbush Central School opened in September 1940, consolidating students from surrounding communities to learn in one modern complex for the first time. The class of 1941 included students who had previously attended twelve different schools. Nicknamed the “Million Dollar School,” the Central School accommodated seventy-two teachers and nine hundred students. It was shaped like a giant letter E to provide sunlight to every classroom, with elementary, junior high, and senior high students in separate parallel wings. The school had its own fleet of buses to transport students from five towns on fourteen routes. In 1973, the Central School was repurposed and renamed Citizen Edmond Genet Elementary School.

New Deal School

Construction was funded by the Public Works Administration, or PWA, a Great Depression-era “New Deal” federal agency created by President Franklin Delano Roosevelt in 1933 to address the national economic plight after the stock market crash of 1929. New Deal programs revived the economy, creating jobs for millions of Americans, improving and building transportation infrastructure, parks, and public buildings—including schools. These programs lifted the nation out of economic depression and left a legacy of beautiful utilitarian buildings like the East Greenbush Central School.

Architecture and Architect

The Central School’s architectural style is called “Stripped Classical Modernism,” a distinctly American version of the Art Deco style combining streamlining, classical forms, and applied decoration that was common in PWA-era buildings. The school’s architect was J. Russell White, best known for his Washington Park Lakehouse in Albany and a designer of many other regional PWA-funded schools. East Greenbush Central School was the largest of his Rensselaer County schools, which included those in Nassau and North Greenbush.